
Daniel E. Monagle 
Assistant General Counsel 
Pennsylvania 

September I ; 2005 

venyon 
1717 Arch Street. 10VV 
Philadelphia. PA 19103 

Tel: (215)466-5761 
Fax:(215)563-2658 
Daniel.M0nagle@Veri20n.com 

VIA UPS OVERNIGHT 
James J. McNuity, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2 n d Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

D 
SEP 0 1 2005 

RE: Joint Petition of 
Verizon Pennsylvania Inc. and 
Qwest Communications Corporation 
for Approval of an interconnection Agreement 
Dkt. No. A-310189 F7000 

^RgTARys BUREAU 

Dear Mr. McNulty: ER 
Pursuant to the Public Utility Commission's Order approved on May 19, 2005, the parties in 

the above-referenced matter were directed to notify the Commission whether a true and correct copy 
of Amendment No. 1 to the parties' Interconnection Agreement had been filed. Please be advised 
that the true and correct copy of parties' Amendment is the Amendment which the parties filed on 
April 11, 2005 and which was the subjects of the Commission's Order approved on May 19, 2005. 
In addition, by cc: ofthis letter an electronic copy of the Agreement, and of the Amendment, in .pdf 
format, is being sent to the Commission's Office of Special Assistants. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

1 
Daniel E. Monagle 

DEM/slb 

attachment: Diskette (to OSA only) 
cc: Ms. Bobbi Lathrop, OSA (with diskette) D0e 
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